



# MU

This is MU, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Chris and Debbie Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

MU carries the orphan game 1968BK [VCL #1].

"Spring 1910"

1968BK

M-1

TURKEY (Gygax):

[Following "Winter 1909", Turkey built  
F Smy.]

F Smy-Aeg  
A Tyr (S) RUSSIAN A Man  
A Ven (S) F Nap-Rom  
F Nap-Rom  
A Ser-Tri  
F Adr (S) A Ven  
F Alb (S) F Ion  
F Ion (S) F Apu-Nap  
F Apu-Nap

RUSSIA (White):

A War-Liv  
A Mos (S) A War-Liv  
A Pru (S) A War-Liv  
A Gal-Vie  
A Ber-Kie [dislodged]  
A Boh (S) A Mun  
A Mun (S) A Ber-Kie  
F Eas (S) TURKISH F Ion

FRANCE (Hoyer):

A Hol-Ruh  
A Ruh-Mun  
A Bur (S) A Ruh-Mun  
A Pie (S) A Tus  
A Tus (S) A Pie  
F Rom (S) F Tyr-Nap [dislodged, & annihil.]  
F Tyr-Nap  
F Wes-Tyr  
F Tun-Ion

ENGLAND (Jolly):

A StP-Mos  
F Livonia-Pru [dislodged]  
A Kie-Ber  
F Bal (S) A Kie-Ber

[Continued on page 2]



MU

This is MU, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Chris and Debbie Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

MU carries the orphan game 1968BK.

"Fall 1910"

MU #1

1968BK

[Following the "Spring 1910" moves, England retreated F Livon-Bot, and Russia retreated A Ber-Sil.]

TURKEY (Gygax):

F Ion-Tyr  
F Aeg-Ion  
F Adr (S) F Aeg-Ion  
F Alb (S) F Aeg-Ion  
A Tri-Ven  
A Tyr (S) A Tri-Ven  
F Rom-Nap  
F Apu (S) F Rom-Nap  
A Ven-Rom

RUSSIA (White):

A Mos (S) A Liv-StP  
A Liv-StP  
A Vie (S) A Boh  
A Sil-Ber  
A Pru (S) A Sil-Ber  
A Mun (S) A Sil-Ber  
A Boh (S) A Mun  
F Eas (S) TURKISH F Alb-Ion [not so ordered]

FRANCE (Hoyer):

A Hol (S) ENGLISH A Nwy-Kie  
A Ruh-Mun  
A Bur (S) A Ruh-Mun  
A Pie-Tyr  
F Tun-Ion  
F Nap-Rom  
A Tus (S) F Nap-Rom  
F Tyr (S) F Nap-Rom

[continued on page 2]

"Fall 1910"

1968BK

MU #1

[continued]

ENGLAND (Jolly):

A StP holds  
F Bot (S) A StP  
A Ber (S) FRENCH A Ruh-Mun  
F Bal (S) A Ber  
F Swe-Fin  
A Nwy-Kie  
F Nth (C) A Nwy-Kie  
F Hel (C) A Nwy-Kie

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

ENGLAND (Jolly): Edi, Liv, Lon, Den, Nor, Swe, StP, Kie, ~~Per~~. (9) Build 1.  
FRANCE (Hoyer): Bre, Mar, Par, Bel, Hol, Spa, Por, ~~KM~~, Tun, ~~Map~~. (9) Build 1.  
RUSSIA (White): Mos, Sev, War, Rum, Bud, Vie, ~~WZ~~, Mun. (7) Remove 1.  
TURKEY (Gygax): Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Tri, Ven, ~~Mis~~, ~~Ron~~. (9) No change.

Gain -- ~~Loss~~. The "Winter 1910" builds and removals are due 6 July 1971.

Jerry White informs me that the fastest way to reach him is by writing:

Gerald White, Middle East Res. Div. (Rm 7), 614 S.W. Montgomery St., Portland, Oregon 97201.

According to my latest information, Sid Jolly is still at 6061 Nancy Dr., La Mesa, California 92041.

# MU

This is MU, a journal of postal Diplomacy carrying the orphaned game 1968BK. Gamesmaster is Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

"Winter 1910"

1968BK

M-1

ENGLAND (Jolly): Builds A Lon.  
FRANCE (Hoyer): Builds F Mar.  
RUSSIA (White): Removes A Vie.  
TURKEY (Gygax): No change.

"Spring 1911" moves are due 20 October 1971.

Sid Jolly's new address is now: USS King (DLG-10), FPO San Francisco, 96601.

#####

MU is opening up a game of Princeps, the varient Diplomacy game of conquest set in 138, with seven players as "Proconsuls" and various barbarian leaders that run around and cause havoc.

Rules and maps are free to players, and there is no game fee.

To enter, simply tell me you want to play.

ALBERT SCHLESHER  
1000  
1000



Rod Walker  
5050 Hawley Blvd.  
San Diego, California 92116

MU

This is MU, a journal of postal Diplomacy, carrying the orphaned game 1968BK. Gamesmaster is Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

MU will also carry the variant game Princeps.

%%%

"Spring 1911" 1968BK M-1

RUSSIA (White): F Eas [No moves received.]  
A Pru [All units hold.]  
A Mos  
A Liv [Dislodged & annihilated]  
A Sil  
A Boh  
A Mun [D&A]

TURKEY (Gygax): A Tyr [No moves received.]  
A Ven [All units hold.]  
A Tri  
F Adr  
F Apu  
F Rom [D&A]  
F Alb  
F Ion  
F Aeg

ENGLAND (Jolly): A Lon-Nwy  
F Nth (C) A Lon-Nwy  
F Hel (S) A Kie  
F Bal (S) A Ber  
F Bot-Liv  
F Fin-Bot  
A StP (S) F Bot-Liv  
A Kie (S) FRENCH A Ruh-Mun [Not so ordered]  
A Ber (S) FRENCH A Ruh-Mun "

FRANCE (Hoyer): A Hol (S) ENGLISH A Lon-Kie [NSO]  
A Ruh (S) A Bur-Mun  
A Bur-Mun  
F Mar (S) A Pie [Ordered to move]  
A Pie-Ven  
A Tus (S) F Tyr-Rom  
F Tyr-Rom  
F Nap (S) F Tyr-Rom  
F Tun-Ion





M M M M U U  
M M M M U U U U  
M M U U

This is MU, a journal of postal Diplomacy carrying 1968BK.  
MU is edited and published by Christopher and Deborah Schleicher,  
5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

%%%%%%%%%

"Fall 1911"

1968BK

M-1

FRANCE (Hoyer):

A Hol--Bel  
A Ruh (S) A Mun  
A Mun (S) ENGLISH A Ber-Sil  
F Mar--Lyo  
A Pie--Ven  
A Tus (S) A Pie--Ven  
F Rom (S) F Nap  
F Nap (S) F Tun--Ion  
F Tun--Ion

ENGLAND (Jolly):

A Nwy--Fin  
F Nth--Nwy  
F Hel--Nth  
F Liv--Pru  
F Bal (S) F Liv--Pru  
A StP--Liv  
F Bot (S) A StP--Liv  
A Kie (S) A Ber  
A Ber (S) F Liv--Pru

TURKEY (Lakofka):

F Apu--Ven  
F Adr (S) F Apu--Ven  
F Alb (S) F Ion  
F Ion holds  
F Aeg--Smy  
A Ven--Tri  
A Tyr--Vie  
A Tri--Bud

RUSSIA (White):

F Eas--Smy  
A Pru--Ber /dislodged/  
A Mos--StP  
A Sil--Mun  
A Boh (S) A Sil--Mun

Underlined moves do not succeed. The retreat of the Russian  
A Pru is due along with the "Winter 1911" builds and removals,  
which may be made conditional upon that retreat.

The Supply Center Chart follows on page 2.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

- ENGLAND (Jolly): Edi, Liv, Lon, Den, Nwy, Swe, ~~StP~~, Kie, Ber. (8)  
Remove 1.
- FRANCE (Hoyer): Bre, Mar, Par, Bel, Hol, Spa, Por, Tun, Nap, Rom,  
Mun. (11) Build 2.
- RUSSIA (White): Mos, Sev, War, Rum, Bud, Vie, ~~Mun~~, StP. (7)  
Build 2.
- TURKEY (Lakofka): Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Tri, Ven, ~~Rom~~.  
(8) No change.

Gain -- ~~Loss~~. "Winter 1911" Builds and removals are due  
3 July 1972.

I have a note from England, Sid Jolly, asking that this game be ended, declaring France and England winners because they hold a majority of the units on the board and a majority of the supply centers. I think that the only fair thing is to poll the players and if all players decide to end the game, then it will end, with France winner with 11, England and Turkey tied for Second with 8 each, and Russia last with 7. I must have agreement for this from all players. The results of this poll will be announced along with the "Winter 1911" builds and removals.